From: Communications

Sent: Monday, October 23,2023 11:47 AM
To: Pam Ripley; Nancy Ballenger

Ce: Becky Whittington

Subject: Re: Public Notice.docx

This has been posted. Thank you!

From: Pam Ripley <pam.ripley@gahanna.gov>

Date: Monday, October 23, 2023 at 11:07 AM

To: Communications <communications@gahanna.gov>, Nancy Ballenger <nancy.ballenger@gahanna.gov>
Cc: Becky Whittington <becky.whittington@gahanna.gov>

Subject: Public Notice.docx

Hello,
Please post the attached public notice on the board outside. | have submitted a website revision request.
Thank you,

Pam RiPLEY

DEPUTY CLERK OF COUNCIL
Council Office
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CITY OF GAHANNA

200 S. Hamilton Rd
Gahanna, Ohio 43230
desk: 614.342.4092
pamipley@gahanna.gov
www.gahanna.gov
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From: Nancy Ballenger

Sent: Monday, October 23,2023 1:57 PM
To: Communications; Pam Ripley

Cc: Becky Whittington

Subject: RE: Public Notice.docx

This notice has been posted outside —both sides

NANCY BALLENGER
Benefits Management Analyst
Human Resources Department

S
Gahanna
City of Gahanna
200 S. Hamilton Rd.
Gahanna, Ohio 43230
614-342-4457 (Desk)
614-342-4458 (Fax)

nancy.ballenger@gahanna.gov
www.gahanna.gov

From: Communications <communications@gahanna.gov>

Sent: Monday, October 23, 2023 11:47 AM

To: Pam Ripley <pam.ripley@gahanna.gov>; Nancy Ballenger <nancy.ballenger@gahanna.gov>
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

Pam RipPLEY

DEPUTY CLERK OF COUNCIL
Council Office
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CITY OF GAHANNA

200 S. Hamilton Rd.
Gahanna, Ohio 43230
desk: 614.342.4092
pam.ripley@gahanna.gov
www.gahanna.gov
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Public Notice - Planning Commission - Wednesday, November 1 All categories v
PUBLIC NOTICE 158 d INK Q
Gahanna Planning Commission d BN

Gahanna City Hall
Council Chambers -
Wednesday, November 1, 2023, 7:00 p.m. PUb NOtIce

Planning Commission

ki Tools

V-0022-2023 To consider a variance application to vary Sections 1145.06(b)yard requirements of the Codified Ordinances of the
City of Gahanna; for property located at 523 Denwood Dr. N.; Parcel ID: 025-003034; Current Zoning R-4; Porch remodel; Grant
Margraff, applicant.

Certified by: Pam Ripley, Deputy Clerk of Council
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